
 

 

MINUTES 

Madison County, Route C 

Job No. JSE0160 

Pre-bid Conference 

July 25, 2023 10:00 AM 

Virtual Meeting 

 

I. INTRODUCTIONS 
 

A. Have everyone introduce themselves. 

i. Name 

ii. Company / MoDOT & position with. 

 

MoDOT SE Regional District 

Pete Berry-Transportation Project Manager 

Jacob Capeder-Transportation Project Designer 

Melanie Elmore-Sr. Highway Designer 

MoDOT Central Office 

Danica Stovall-Taylor-Bidding and Contract Services Engineer 

Sam Niederhelm-Sr. Estimator 

Ivan Schmidt-Sr. Estimator 

EFK Moen 

PJ Kronlage-Vice President 

HNTB 

John Szturo-Geologist 

Wayne Duyee 

Alex Wen 

Erin Kopta-Engineer III Transportation Group 

Lisa Mosely-Transportation Project Designer 

Contractors 

Greg Terri-Keller Area Manager 

Andrew Stone-Putz Project Manager 

Pat Carr-Drill Tech Division Manager 

Layne Garrett-Rock Supremacy Lead Estimator 

David Freistaedter-Rock Supremacy 

 
 

II. PROJECT OVERVIEW 
 

A. Scope of Project 

i. Stabilize slope with soil nails/shotcrete 

ii. Install guardrail in rock 
 

III. RIGHT OF WAY STATUS 

i. Permanent and temporary easements are clear (1 parcel) 
 

IV. TRAFFIC CONTROL 

i. Daytime Road Closures 
 



 

V. SCHEDULE 

  i.          September 15, 2023 Letting 

  ii.         November 6, 2023 Notice to Proceed 

ii. May 15, 2024 Completion Date 

iii. 100 Calendar Days 
 

 

VI. JOB SPECIAL PROVISIONS 

A. Contract Liquidated Damages (see 2.0 & 2.1) 

B. Work Zone Traffic Management (see 3.2.1 & 3.2.2) 

H.  Guardrail Posts in Asphalt (see 2.1) 

K.  Soil Nail Retaining Wall Requirements (3.1, 3.2, 3.3 & 4.1.1) 

N.  Prime Contractor Requirements (lower from 40% to 30%) 

 
 

VII. CONTRACTOR QUESTIONS 

 

 

Q.  Any alternate facing other than shotcrete be allowed? 

A.  Alternates may be submitted and will be reviewed for possible allowance. 

 

Q.  Are there any photos available of the area that can be provided?  

A.  Photos, drone information and any other pertinent information will be provided as 

 part of the Electronic Deliverables when job is advertised. 

 

      Q.  Who is main point of contact concerning this project? 

      A.   Pete Berry – MoDOT Project Manager; 417-469-6242; pete.berry@modot.mo.gov 

 

      Q. Any available cross-sections showing actual dimensions instead of just a typical   

section? 

       A.  Two cross-sections in proximity to the highest slope work area will be provided for 

informational purposes in the Electronic Deliverables when job is advertised. 

 

       Q.  When will job be advertised? 

       A.  August 10, 2023. 

 

       Q.  Section 4.1.1 of JSP K Soil Nail Retaining Wall Requirements discusses any 

alternate concepts be submitted 2 weeks prior to the letting date so what date would 

this fall on. 

       A.  September 1, 2023 

 

       Q.  Alternate corrosion prevention for nails other than specified? 

        A.  Yes, however, the few soil samples taken indicated aggressive corrosion 

characteristics and shall be submitted for review and possible approval. 

mailto:pete.berry@modot.mo.gov

